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From: Paula lsler
Sent:  Monday, August 27, 2007 10:59 AM ePOSIT wikyl
To: Raquel Tully
Subject: RE:

77 5 AUG 9 82007

Concerning Association Administrators, Inc. (TI663) - Deposit the $21 as you normally would and apply $6 to 2004 P&l, $6 to 2005

P&I, and $9 to 2006 P&!. Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue
Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070425-T1.

Concerning Broadband System Group, Inc. (TK089) - Deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of
Tl

$300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for documenting in Docket No. 070525-

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 10:53 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

We received two checks this morning

Association Administrators, Docket 070425 for $521.00

H 0P T Fud
BroadBand Docket 070525 $500.00 BOOOD FNne
£23 107
RT

Please let me know how you would like me to deposit this
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DOCUMENT RUMRBIR-DATE
07730 aucass
/272007

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Weston, Florida August 23, 2007

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850

Ref: Docket # 070525

Enclosed please you will find a check in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500) regarding the
penalty for not having paid on time the Regulatory Assessment Fee of Broadband System Group

Inc.

Regards,

/4

Jose-Greg igﬁarcia

Broadband System Group, Inc (BSG, Inc.)
2645 Executive Park Drive Suite 135, Weston FL 33331, USA Phone Number: 954-3841222



